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Johnson, Sabrina O

From: Joanne Chamberlain <jchamberlain@pascocountyfl.net>
Sent: Sunday, November 11, 2018 6:28 PM
To: SWD_Waste
Cc: John Power; Justin G. Roessler; Michael J. Carballa; Robert Sigmond; Justin G. Grant; Michael A. 

Frestick; jason@jmg-eng.com; Carrie S. Kimble; Cintia L. Richardson
Subject: Pasco County Leachate Quarterly Report for September 2018,  WACS#s. 45799 and 45797
Attachments: Pasco Leachate Data Qtr End 201809 Sep.pdf

 

Attached please find Pasco County’s Leachate Report for the quarter ending September 30, 2018. 

 

 

Joanne M. Chamberlain 
Accountant II 
Public Infrastructure Administration 
and Support Services 
P 813‐235‐6196 X6881  
F 813‐929‐1064 
jchamberlain@pascocountyfl.net  
www.pascocountyfl.net 

 

 

"Bringing Opportunities Home" 

 
The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed 
and may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any 
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by 
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the 
sender and destroy any copies of this information. Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not 
want your email address released in response to a public‐records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. 
Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.  

CUSA18A7  



PASCO COUNTY:  UTILITIES SERVICES BRANCH

LEACHATE REPORT Jul 31

QUARTER ENDING SEP 30, 2018 Aug 31

Sep 30

WEST PASCO CLASS I LANDFILL (WACS# 45799) Acres: Acres:

50 20

MONTH MEASURED LEACHATE (Gallons) Gallons / acre / day LEACHATE (Gallons)Gallons / acre / day
RAINFALL (INCHES) ASH CELLS ASH SW CELLS SW

Jul-2018 8.75 901,390 582 2,060,391 3,323
Aug-2018 7.00 689,543 445 1,812,179 2,923
Sep-2018 7.25 645,189 430 2,789,481 4,649
TOTAL 23.00 2,236,122 1,457 6,662,051 10,895

PASCO COUNTY:  UTILITIES SERVICES BRANCH
LEACHATE REPORT
QUARTER ENDING SEP 30, 2018    

EAST PASCO CLASS I LANDFILL (WACS# 45797)

Acres:

80

MONTH MEASURED Gallons / acre / day

RAINFALL (INCHES) TANK 1 TANK 2 TANK 3 TANK 4 TANK 5 TOTAL East Pasco

Jul-2018 10.30 54,480 35,854 42,218 0 12,211 144,763 58
Aug-2018 10.75 59,117 94,393 47,213 0 11,863 212,586 86
Sep-2018 3.10 53,513 52,357 29,993 0 0 135,863 57
TOTAL 24.15 167,110 182,604 119,424 0 24,074 493,212 201

 

PASCO COUNTY:  UTILITIES SERVICES BRANCH
LEACHATE REPORT
QUARTER ENDING SEP 30, 2018

WEST PASCO CLASS III LANDFILL (WACS# 45799)

Acres:

20

MONTH MEASURED LEACHATE Gallons / acre / day
RAINFALL (INCHES) (GALLONS) Class III

Jul-2018 8.75 1,623,585 2,619
Aug-2018 5.50 1,018,710 1,643
Sep-2018 7.50 977,017 1,628
TOTAL 21.75 3,619,312 5,890

   LEACHATE (GALLONS)
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